
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Redacted 

4/12/2010 10:33:19 AM 
Bob Finkelstein (bfinkelstein@turn.org); Jonathan Bromson 
(jonathan.bromson@cpue.ea.gov); Dexter Khoury (dexter.khoury@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/QU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); 
Redacted 
Dennis (/0=PG&E/QU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DMK5) 

Keane, 
Redacted 

Redacted 

Bee: 
Subject: Rate relief communications 

Bob, Jonathan and Dexter, last week Carol Brown, chief of staff of President Peevey's office, asked 
John about the status of the summer 2010 rate relief application. This morning John followed up to 
inform her that it appeared the parties had reached a settlement in principle, and to request how 
procedurally we should handle it in view of the hoped for June 1 implementation date and the closest 
Commission meeting being May 20. She in turn advised ALJ Barnett of developments and he 
suggested that the parties file a motion for approval of the settlement ASAP and request a compressed 
comment period. He in turn could collapse the comment period on his decision, as appropriate. The 
Commission is open to other suggestions to expedite resolution. This is something we can discuss in 
the call this afternoon, as well as general Rule 12 requirements. [Redacted 
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